

Liza F. Warmuth

From: Bunte, Sam <SBunte@vtaig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 9:10 AM
To: Liza F. Warmuth
Subject: RAV4 availability

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello, Lisa.

Like we spoke about, Toyota has said they are sold out of all model year 2023 RAV4s for the FSA contract.

However, in the event some do become available, Toyota has sent me an Excel file (or wish list) of vehicles desired by FSA agencies.

So, if you'd like to proceed, please send over exactly what you'd like and I'll get you a formal quote.

Once a PO is issued I'll add you to the list.

Thanks!

Sam Bunte
Seminole Toyota
407-302-8863